
McCall Redevelopment Agency  July 20, 2021 
Agenda 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Agenda

July 20, 2021 – 8:00 am
Legion Hall

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

This will be both an in person and virtual meeting. In maintaining 6-foot social distancing requirements Legion 
Hall’s audience capacity is 16. The Agency Commissioners and staff who are anticipated to be in attendance is 2.
The first 14 persons who appear will be allowed to be present in the meeting location. Social distancing will be

enforced.
All other persons may be in attendance virtually via Teams. Any member of the public can join and listen only to the 
meeting at 8:00 a.m. by calling in as follows: 208-634-8900 Meeting ID 423 987 081# If there are any questions or 
you would like a computer link, contact Michelle Groenevelt, Community and Economic Development Director at 

mgroenevelt@mccall.id.us or (208)534-5229.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Rick Fereday, Nic Swanson, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha 
Martineau and Lew Ross.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes from the June 15, 2021, meeting (Action Item)
Minutes from the June 29, 2021, special meeting (Action Item)
Invoice Westover Artworks July 12, 2021 (Action Item)
Invoice Elam & Burke (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS
Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda Stokes
Mill Whistle Update – Amy Westover
Brown Park Improvement update – Nathan Stewart
Tentative approval of the FY2022 budget, selection of the public hearing date and 
authorization to publish the budget public hearing notice (Action Item)
Consideration of the First Amendment to the Construction Agreement with the City 
(Action Item)   

NEXT MEETING
Next Regular Meeting – August 17, 2021

ADJOURN

American with Disabilities Act Notice:  McCall Legion Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you need 
assistance, contact City Hall at 634-7142.



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 15, 2021 
Minutes 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Agenda

June 15, 2021 – 8:00 am 
Legion Hall 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

This will be both an in person and virtual meeting. In maintaining 6-foot social distancing requirements Legion 
Hall’s audience capacity is 16. The Agency Commissioners and staff who are anticipated to be in attendance is 2.
The first 14 persons who appear will be allowed to be present in the meeting location. Social distancing will be

enforced. 
All other persons may be in attendance virtually via Teams. Any member of the public can join and listen only to the 
meeting at 8:00 a.m. by calling in as follows: 208-634-8900 Meeting ID 423 987 081# If there are any questions or 
you would like a computer link, contact Michelle Groenevelt, Community and Economic Development Director at 

mgroenevelt@mccall.id.us or (208)534-5229.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Colby Nielsen, Rick Fereday, Nic Swanson, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau were 
present; Lew Ross and Monty Moore were absent. Nathan Stewart (Director of Public 
Works), Kurt Wolf (Director of Parks & Recreation), Delta James (Economic Development 
Planner), Brian Parker (City Planner), Linda Stokes (Treasurer),Rachel Santiago-Govier 
(Permit Technician), and Meredith Todd (Assistant City Planner) were present for staff. 
Amy Westover (Mill Whistle Artist), and Meghan Conrad (Urban Renewal Consulting 
Attorney) were also present.

Meeting was called to order with quorum at 8:05am after some technical difficulties.

Housekeeping:  
Ms. Conrad, consulting attorney requested a motion to amend the agenda to move action 
items to a Special Meeting, to be held on Tuesday, June 29th at 8:00am due to delays 
related to the audit for FY2020 is still in progress and will be until approximately June 30, 
at this time the necessary numbers for estimating MRA Budget are not ready but should be 
by Special Mtg. date of June 29th. Therefore, the items to move to June 29th include: 

- Consider Resolution No. 02-2021 regarding intent to terminate the 1990 URP for 
Railroad Avenue and corresponding revenue allocation area (ACTION ITEM)

- Review and Approve Updated Task order for engineering and design of E. Lake 
Street in conjunction with the Carey Project and Brown Park Entrance (ACTION 
ITEM)

- Review and Approve design estimate for Hemlock and E. Lake Street Engineering 
Design (ACTION ITEM)

- Review and Discuss expenses associated with traffic count and data collection at the 
Public Boat Ramp; Approve cost share for

- traffic counters (ACTION ITEM)

draft
ance

in as follo
ink, contact Mic

mgroenevelt

O ORDER AND ROLL CALO ORDER AND ROLL CA
NielsenNielsen, Rick Fereday, Nic Swanson,, Rick Fereday, Nic Swa

sent;t; Lew RossLew  and Monty Moore were abseMonty Moo
orks), Kurt Wolf (Director of Parks & Recreatio), Kurt Wolf (Director of Parks

ner), Brian Parker (City Planner), Linda Stokes r), Brian Parker (City Planner), 
Technician), and Meredith Todd (Technician), and Meredith Todd (Assistant City PAs(((

ver (Mill Whistle Artist), r (Mill Whistle Artist), and Meghan Conrad (Ud Meg
also present.also present.

order with quorum at 8:05am after some technicorder with quorum at 8:05am after

requested reque a motion to amend the agenda to otion to amend the agenda to mom
eld on Tuesday, eld on Tuesday, June Ju 29th at 8:00am due to delay at 8:00am due to de

in progress and will be until approximately Junprogress and will be until approximately
imating MRA Budget are not ready but shomating MRA Budget are not ready b

the items tems to move to June 29to move to June 29thth inclu incl

ntent to terminate the 1erminate
cation area (ACTon area

ering andring an
PaPa



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 15, 2021 
Minutes 

No opposition to amending agenda to special meeting date of Tuesday, June 29th. So 
moved.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes from the February 16, 2021, meeting (Action Item)
Minutes from the April 6th, 2021, meeting (Action Item) 
Minutes from the May 4th, 2021, meeting (Action Item) 
Invoice Westover Artworks May 18, 2021 (Action Item) 
Invoice Elam & Burke May 31, 2021 (Action Item) 

Member Swanson made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Member Martineau 
seconded the motion. Hearing no opposition, the motion carried unanimously.  

NEW BUSINESS

Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda Stokes (Treasurer)
[Page 2 of Mtg. Packet] - Beginning of Financials for URA  

Ms. Linda Stokes showed an updated overview of financials and cash flow changed since 
the distribution of the June meeting packet and explained she is currently working to 
resolve a discrepancy between Community Choices and Parks from projects in FY2016 
that will determine the overall MRA budget for the Railroad Avenue District. Currently the 
Railroad Avenue District has an undetermined official end-of-year total due to the need to 
find history of  FY2016 transactions, but at this time it looks more likely the budget will 
come out slightly in the red rather than ending in the black as anticipated earlier in the year.  

- Tax Increment Revenue coming from County/Other Sources = $33,165 (taxes 
collected as of May 31) & receivable $204,103 to come through September 30, 2021.  

- CARES Funding part of this total as property tax relief  
- Total tax take of ~$800,000 

Ms. Stokes needs to find what the missing part of Community Choices spending/refund 
from FY 2016 with the Parks Dpt. Is, to guide recalculating the total budget year-end for 
2021 and determine whether the budget is balanced or not. She said if historical documents 
can be located, she should have a better answer by the MRA Special Meeting on June 29th.
Ms. Stokes will send this updated Finances/Cash Flow information and updated URD 
Termination Sheet to the Board following the meeting at the request of Ms. Meghan 
Conrad. 

Mr. Nathan Stewart indicated the best move would be to get the fiscal details confirmed 
before meeting with City Council in July to determine what the effect on construction 
projects and work orders for the District will be. 

Last, Ms. Stokes indicated the 2nd Renewal District (Downtown West) has had no 
expenditures to-date and therefore the budget remains balanced.

draft
de a m

n. Hearing n

NESSNESS

cial Statements and Cash Flowial Statements and Cash Fl - Lin
Page 2e 2 of Mtg. Packet]of Mtg. Packet] - Beginning of Financ - Begin

Linda Stokes showed an updated overview of finLinda Stokes showed an updated ov
bution of the June bution of the J meeting packetmeeting packet and explained  an

crepancy between Community Choices and Parkrepancy between Community C
ne the overall MRA budgete overall MRA budget for the Railroad Avfor the

istrictstrict has an undetermh inedned official endofficial -of-year t
6 transactions, but at this time it looks more likelns, but at this time it loo

d rather than ending in the black as anticipated eer than ending in the black as anticipated e
coming from County/Other ming from County/Other Sourcesurces = $33,165  = $33,165 

receivable $204,103 to come through Septembereceivable $204,103 to come through Septemb
otal as property tax relief  otal as property tax relief  

part of Community Cpart of Communi hoiceses spending/re spendin
recalculating the total budget yeacalculating the total budget ye

ed or not. d o She said e said if historiif 
he MRA A Special MeeSpecia

nformation anormat
e requee requ



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 15, 2021 
Minutes 

Mill Whistle Update – Ms. Amy Westover 

Ms. Westover updated the board noting that the whistles of all sizes make sound in their
current states, and they have not yet been repaired for the bent shaft or some loose parts. 
The good news to this, is the sound will only increase in resonance as repairs are made. 
*whistle test* from Amy Westover’s website, and some discussion of the distortion of 
sound compared to experiencing the whistle blowing in person.  

Member Fereday asked whether the elevation up here in McCall may ‘help’ to carry the 
sound of the whistle, and also asked what fuel is used to power the boiler for the whistles. 

Ms. Westover indicated that with whistles in their already good working condition, if the 
elevation idea is correct, once full restoration to hardware is complete, it may even be 
necessary to dampen or down angle the installed whistles to keep from disturbing 
neighbors. The boiler can be fueled by both wood and propane. It takes approximately 50 
minutes from starting a fire for enough pressure to be built in the boiler’s storage to fuel 1 
long and 1 short blow of the largest whistle. If the City is interested in more capacity 
another air storage container would be necessary.  

Ms. Delta James mentioned in terms of the project timeline, the Historic Preservation 
Committee discussed planning an anniversary Whistle Blow for October 28th if possible, to 
commemorate the last time it blew on October 28th, 1977 at 1:55pm. 

Ms. Westover indicated she was comfortable with this timeline and the update concluded. 

-Consider approval of Resolution No. 02-2021 regarding intent to terminate the 1990   
Urban Renewal Plan for the Railroad Avenue Area and the corresponding revenue 
allocation area (Action Item) 

Action Moved to Special Meeting on Tuesday, June 29th at 8:00am 

-Review and approve task order for engineering of E. Lake Street (North end) in 
conjunction with the Carey Project and Brown Park entrance.  Improve roadway 
and parking configuration (Action Item)

-Review and Approve design estimate for Hemlock and E. Lake Street Engineering 
Design (Action Item)

Actions Moved to Special Meeting on Tuesday, June 29th at 8:00am. 

Mr. Stewart provided an update on the project mentioning the need for approximately $35,000 
dollars to do an advanced engineering design to decide how tiered retaining walls, required 

draft
and als

ndicated that with w
ea is correct, once full resta is correct, once full res

y to dampen or down angle the iny to dampen or down angle the
bors. The boiler can be fueled by both wors. The boiler can be fueled b

nutes from starting a fire for enough pressure es from starting a fire for en
g and 1 short blow of the largest whistle. If the Cnd 1 short blow of the largest wh

er air storage container would be necessary.  r air storage container would be nec

mes mentioned in terms of the project timeline, tmes mentioned in terms of the pr
ussed planning an anniversary Whistle Blow for planning an anniversary Whis

ast time it blew on October 28st time it blew on October 28thth, 1977 at 1:55pm, 197

he was comfortable with this timeline and the updcomfortable with this timeline and the up

on No. 02-2021 regarding intent to terminate on No. 02-2021 regarding intent to termina
road Avenue Area and the corresponding revroad Avenue Area and the corresponding r

June 29ne 29thth at 8:00am  at 8:00am 

of E. Lake Street (Nake Str
k entrance.ntran   I



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 15, 2021 
Minutes 

sidewalk elevation, and topography in the future along E Lake Street from the Marina to the 
North will need to be managed for future renewal and infrastructure updates. Prior to this 
meeting, Mr. Stewart thought these funds would easily be available in the MRA budget for the 
year, but given the findings expressed by Ms. Stokes in the Financials/Cash Flow assessment, 
the $35,000 may need to be requested from City sources directly, rather than the MRA. Public 
Works should have a firm assessment of this request and where to direct it by the Special 
Meeting on June 29th.

Member Nielsen asked whether Carey’s party would be required to pay for sidewalks along the 
property as part of permitting, and Mr. Stewart indicated the engineering/design process was 
necessary prior to any Planning/Zoning related requirements to determine what specifications 
would be required for Sidewalk design itself in the already tricky Right-Of-Way. He also 
mentioned the likelihood of requiring Back-In parking and a 15’ foot sidewalk width based on 
the amount of pedestrian, bicycle, boat trailer, and vehicle traffic along the road during the high 
season.  

The updates concluded with both actions pending the Special Meeting on the 29th, and Mr. 
Nathan Stewart departed the meeting at 8:57am.

-Brown Park & E. Lake Street Construction update

Mr. Kurt Wolf presented an update mentioning the contactor had firmly scheduled for starting on 
the 21st of June. Hopefully the costs of materials and labor hold where they are because the Pre-
construction meeting with all parties went very well, neighbors are happy to have a ‘small 
private beach’ and that is generally their buy-in to the experience of having construction ongoing 
all-day throughout the summer. 

Member Fereday asked whether concrete and lumber prices or availability would be in question 
given shortages in building supplies. Member Swanson mentioned it would be likely that 
suppliers would give the City preference in allocating supply based on the less flexible 
construction process for public projects.  

Mr. Wolf said all estimates have stayed even with the market due to staff caution and 
uncertainty, so as of yet City Parks have not yet underestimated changes in the market within 
budget estimates. The contractor is aware he has a certain number of days to complete the 
project and he has not indicated having any concerns with accomplishing the project by 
September 30th.

Hearing no questions for Kurt from Group at this time, update was concluded.
Member Martineau departed at 9:07am 

draft
ning/Z

idewalk desi
hood of requiring B

destrian, bicycle, boat traidestrian, bicycle, boat tra

dates concluded with both s concluded with both actionacti s pending the
Stewart departed the meeting at 8:57am.wart departed the meeting at 8:5

& E. Lake Street Construction update& E. Lake Street Construction up

ted an update mentioning the contactor update mentioning the contac had firml
y the costs of materials and labor hold where they the costs of materials and labor ho

l parties went very well, neighbors are happy to nt very well, neighbors
ally their buy-in to the experience of having conseir buy-in to the experience of having con

e and lumber prices e and lumber pri or availability would be in quavailability would be in
er Swanson mentioned it would be likely that Swanson mentioned it would be likely

cating supply based on the cating supply based on the less flexible less flex

rket due ue to staff cautto sta
ted changes inchan

er of er of dad
i



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 15, 2021 
Minutes 

-Review and discuss expenses associated with traffic count and data collection at the 
public boat ramp. Approve cost share for traffic counters at boat ramp (Action 
Item)

Actions Moved to Special Meeting on Tuesday, June 29th at 8:00am. 

In a brief update, Mr. Wolf explained the need for a Boat Ambassador/Beach Ambassador 
to collect the data needed for multiple projects. While the funds are available to have even 
a paid Boat Ambassador position, the candidates originally available were unable to 
commit as part of the struggle in acquiring Seasonal Workers in the region. He also 
mentioned much of the current congestion at the City Boat Ramp is due to the Ramp in 
Ponderosa State Park not being open yet, but he has not been told why this might be. He 
hopes to have an actionable solution for Traffic Counting/Boat Ambassador program by the 
MRA July Meeting. 

NEXT MEETING
Special Meeting - June 29th, 2021 
Next Regular Meeting – July 20, 2021 

ADJOURN

Member Swanson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Member Nielsen seconded the 
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 9:22am. 

Signed: July 20, 2021                Attest: 

____________________________                __________________________         
Rick Fereday     Michelle Groenevelt 
MRA Chair      Community Development Director 

draft
curr

k not being
actionable soluti

eeting. eeting. 

MEETINGMEET
ecial Meetingl Mee  - June 299thth, 2021 , 2021

ext Regular Meeting – Regular Meeting – JuJuly 20, 2021 ly 20, 202

RNRN

made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Memmade a motion to adjourn the meeti
was adjourned at 9:22am. s adjourned at 9:22am. 

              Attest:Attest:

                  ____________________________________________________               ftMichelle Groeneveltle Groen
Community Development Directormmunity Development Director



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 29, 2021 
Special Meeting Minutes 

McCall Redevelopment Agency
Special Meeting Minutes
June 29, 2021 – 8:00 am 

Legion Hall 
216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 83638 and TEAMS meeting

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen and Nic Swanson were absent. Rick Fereday, Mike 
Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau and Lew Ross were present. Also present were Public 
Works Director Nathan Stewart, Community and Economic Development Director 
Michelle Groenevelt, City Treasurer Linda Stokes, Parks and Recreation Director Kurt 
Wolf, Economic Development Planner Delta James, Meredith Toddy Assistant City 
Planner and Permit Technician Rachel Santiago-Govier.

CONSENT AGENDA

NEW BUSINESS
Review and approve task order for engineering of E. Lake Street (North end) in 
conjunction with the Carey Project and Brown Park entrance.  Improve roadway 
and parking configuration (Action Item)

Nathan Stewart presented the task order information and explained the timeline and reasoning 
for how the factors for the engineering work that needs to be done. The funds are available for 
the work with $65,000 left over. 

Member Martineau made a motion to approve the task order.  Member Maciaszek seconded the 
motion. All members voted aye and the motion carried. 

Consider approval of Resolution No. 02-2021 regarding intent to terminate the 1990   
Urban Renewal Plan for the Railroad Avenue Area and the corresponding revenue 
allocation area (Action Item)

Ms. Conrad presented the Resolution document which kicks off the termination process that 
allows the State to converse with the County to return the taxing monies back to the taxing 
entities. Staff have been working hard with the City Treasurer to estimate the expected revenue. 
They expenditures have been estimated with contracts and commitments. The termination plan 
goes into more detail and explains some of the nuances. We can identify a certain amount of 
work that may extend past the September 30 deadline that would be a known obligation or 
commitment. That money would be held aside for those and not returned to the district so long as 
we notify the public ahead of time and are transparent.  We are relying on Mr. Wolf and the 
contractor (Falvey’s) to be in close contact. 

draft
n Stew

lt, City Trea
Development Plan

Permit Technician RachePermit Technician Rach

ENT AGENDAENT A

EW BUSINESSBUS
Review and approve task order for engineeringReview and approve task order fo
onjunction with the Carey Project and Brown Paronjunction with the Carey Project an

arking configuration (Action Item)rking configuration (Action Item

d the task order information and explained the timthe task order information and exp
ngineering work that needs to be done. gineering work that needs to be do The fund

approve the task order.  Member Maciaszek secoapprove the task order.  Member Maciaszek s
otion carried. otion carried. 

o. 02-2021 regarding intent to terminate o. 02-2021 regarding intent to termi
Avenue Area and the correspondinenue Area and the correspondin

off the terminathe te
moniesmonie

i



McCall Redevelopment Agency June 29, 2021 
Special Meeting Minutes 

Chair Fereday asked who would work for the property returns.  She anticipates being involved 
along with the City Attorney.  The State says that any real property be returned if there is no 
funding source to maintain them.  

Ms. James asked about the artwork piece and it’s expected finish date and funding because the 
project is tied to the overall timeline of the district termination.  Ms. Conrad explained that she 
thinks we are adequately covered in the Resolution with the exception of a few possible 
amendments to the attachment.  She will keep that in mind as we move forward. She suggested 
the motion be made to include the art piece and she can make the changes to the attachments.

Member Maciaszek made a motion to approve Resolution 02-2021 with the change to exhibit A 
to reflect potential carryover of the Art and Whistle Refurbishing Project. Member Martineau 
seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was held. Chair Fereday – Aye. Member Maciaszek – Aye. 
Member Martineau – Aye. Member Ross – Aye.

Ms. Conrad mentioned that the next step will be for the City Council to approve the closeout of 
the district before the September 30th deadline and to look at that a chance to mention the 
accomplishments of the life of the district.

Chair Fereday suggested a party of some kind to celebrate the closeout of the district. Staff will 
bring back a proposal and budget for some type of event. 

A list and pictures of before and after of accomplishments and the success of the Railroad 
Avenue District was mentioned.

Ms. Conrad mentioned that the 2022 Fiscal Year Budget for the Downtown West District should 
be brought forward and approved. 

NEXT MEETING
Next Regular Meeting – July 20, 2021 

ADJOURN 

Member Maciaszek made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Member Ross seconded the motion.  
All members voted aye and the meeting was adjourned at 9:01. 

Signed: July 20, 2021                Attest: 

____________________________                __________________________         
Rick Fereday     Michelle Groenevelt 
MRA Chair Community Development Director

draft
motio

over of the A
 A roll call vote wa

u u –– Aye. Member Ross Aye. Member Ross –

d mentioned that the next step will be fomentioned that the next step w
ct before the September 30before the September 30thth deadline and tod
ishments of the life of the district.ments of the life of the district.

suggested a party of some kind to celebrate suggested a party of some kind to ce the c
sal and budget for some type of event. al and budget for some type of 

ore and after of accomplishments re and after of accomplishments and the succesan
ned.

2 Fiscal Year Budget for the Downtown WFiscal Year Budget for the Downtown West est DD

Member mber Ross R s



Westover Artworks llc.

STUDIO

4813 River Rd..
Buhl Idaho 83316

PHONE

208-869-7927

EMAIL

amy@amywestover.com

WEB

www.amywestover.com

DATE

July 12, 2021

TO

City of McCall
216 E. Park Street
McCall, Idaho 83638

PROJECT TITLE: McCall URD Plan and Public Art
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Mill Whistle Project

P.O. NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: MURD 04
TERMS:

This invoice reflects some completed items, upcoming fabrication and anticipated payments that 
will be due by the time the funds are received from this invoice, approximately August 20, 2021. 
Invoices will be submitted monthly until project completion at the end of September 2021.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Amy Westover

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT S COST

Artist Design Fee $ 2,500.00

Management Fee $ 1,500.00

Professional Fees: Engineering sculpture $ 4,000.00

Professional Fees: Consultations steam/steam pipe $ 1,750.00

Internal Steam plumbing and structure $ 7,000.00

Sculpture fabrication $ 15,000.00

Trailer purchase $ 2,000.00

Footer design/build $ 3000.00

Subtotal $ 36,750.00

Tax $ 0.00

Total $36,750.00











Cash Flow (Forecast)

YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated UNEARNED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

443 538 1,899 473,461 48,010 5,263 7,570 10,203 33,165 176,790 27,004 306 784,651 9,168
4 430 531 446 292 201 205 176 169 143 195 195 2,988 5,412

447 968 2,431 473,907 48,302 5,464 7,775 10,380 33,334 176,933 27,199 501.
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL

16,442 111,764 256,413 1,215,162
16,442 111,764 1,215,162

447 968 2,431 473,907 48,302 21,906 7,775 10,380 33,334 176,933 27,199 112,265 1,215,163

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

929 1,253 4,461 1,581 41,756 49,980 (0)                       
1,250 1,250 -                         

21 21 (0)                       
1,546 1,546 -                         

130 142 142 130 185 191 186 167 166 159 159 159 1,918 (293)                   

15,000 10,000 40,000 35,000 100,000 -                         
2.Public Art - committed $45,000 45,000 45,000 -                         

611 1,995 260 2,866
27,816 27,816

361,897 361,897 30,458               
103,712 1,011,403 1,115,115 0                        

108,395 21,050 4,144 2,301 3,089 2,706 141,685 0                        
52,794 11,138 1,392 3,692 3,974 6,031 1,907 80,927 0                        

207 2,483 2,690 15,000               
2,192 2,386 37,432 3,269 34,696 372 80,347 (0)                       

24,973 24,973 -                         
1,800 1,161 29,806 21,777 23,950 21,235 99,729 0                        

28,649 28,649 -                         
25,027 25,027

130 142 205,687 401,955 11,770 83,423 206 33,648 109,513 104,131 159 1,240,670 2,191,436

OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL
1,346,344 1,346,660 1,347,486 1,144,230 1,216,182 1,252,714 1,191,197 1,198,766 1,175,497 1,099,317 1,172,119 1,199,159

447 968 2,431 473,907 48,302 21,906 7,775 10,380 33,334 176,933 27,199 112,265 915,846
-130 -142 -205,687 -401,955 -11,770 -83,423 -206 -33,648 -109,513 -104,131 -159 -1,240,670 -2,191,436 
316 826 -203,257 71,952 36,532 -61,517 7,568 -23,269 -76,179 72,801 27,040 -1,128,405 -1,275,590 

1,346,660 1,347,486 1,144,230 1,216,182 1,252,714 1,191,197 1,198,766 1,175,497 1,099,317 1,172,119 1,199,159 70,754
Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)

Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance
Cash Received

Cash Spent

3.Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Wf

Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Imp. Trf to City
1.Public Art - committed $145,000

     Falvey's LLC.- Waterfront Improv.

     TO #21-06 E. Lake & Hemlock ROW Strscape

     TO #21-04A E.Lake Str. WF/Brwn Park CEI

Insurance - ICRMP

     Redevelopment Assoc.of Idaho

SubTotal Spent on Operations

     TO #20-09A Shoreline Stabilzation CEI

  Remaining to be assigned

US Bank Acct Charges

     Miscellaneous Vendors

     Falvey's LLC.- Brown Park Stabilization

  Horrock's Task Orders:
     TO #20-08 LakeSt/Brwn Park Imprv.
     TO #20-09 Brown Park Slope Stablz.

     Falvey's LLC.- sort & screen material

     TO #21-04 E.Lake Str. Shoreline & WF Improve

     TO #21-05 Brown Park Improvements

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

     Star News

     Elam & Burke, P.A.

Miscellaneous Revenue
MRA Share CARES ACT GPSGI 
Additional Cash Received

McCall Urban Renewal Agency

Cash from Operations
2- Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Property Taxes

Interest (assumes no rate increases)

Revised 7/15/2021



Cash Flow (Forecast)

Per County Clerk will not receive increment revenue until December 2020 YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated UNEARNED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

1,112 47,261 1,526 805 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 88,693 -4,029
1,000

1,112 47,261 1,526 805 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 -3,030.
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL

1,754
1,754

1,112 47,261 1,526 2,559 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 -3,029 

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

20,000
     Elam & Burke, P.A.
Engineering Services

65,664

85,664

OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL
1,112 48,373 49,899 52,458 56,682 57,182 58,182 90,156 90,356

1,112 47,261 1,526 2,559 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 90,447

1,112 47,261 1,526 2,559 4,224 500 1,000 31,974 200 91 90,447
1,112 48,373 49,899 52,458 56,682 57,182 58,182 90,156 90,356 90,447

DT W UR Project

Reserved - Future Capital

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Tax Increment

Interest (assumes no rate increases)
Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received
Miscellaneous Revenue

MRA Share CARES ACT GPSGI 
Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

SubTotal Spent on Operations

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance

Revised 4/28/2021



Vendor Invoice Date Invoice No. Task Order Amount
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 2/26/2021 60300 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park Improvements Evaluation 4,143.60       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 2/26/2021 60300 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 1,391.51       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 2/26/2021 60300 21-04 E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Improvements 2,385.96       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 2/26/2021 60300 21-05 Brown Park Improvements 1,160.94       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 3/17/2021 60567 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park Improvements Evaluation 2,301.46       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 3/17/2021 60567 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 3,691.66       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 3/17/2021 60567 21-04 E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Improvements 37,432.34 
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 3/17/2021 60567 21-05 Brown Park Improvements 29,806.00 
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 5/4/2021 61222 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 3,974.38       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 5/4/2021 61222 21-04 E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Improvements 3,269.17       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 5/4/2021 61222 21-05 Brown Park Improvements 21,776.78 
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/7/2021 61774 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park Improvements Evaluation 3,088.75       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/7/2021 61774 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 2,218.08       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/7/2021 61774 21-04 E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Improvements 16,310.02 
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/29/2021 62227 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 3,813.01       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/29/2021 62227 21-04 E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Improvements 18,385.72 
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/29/2021 62227 21-05 Brown Park Improvements 23,950.19 

Due to City of McCall as of 06/30/2021 179,099.57  FY21



































































































CITY OF MCCALL FY22 Draft Budget Page:     1
Period: 06/21 Jul 16, 2021  12:26PM

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
Prior year 2 Prior year Current YTD Current year Draft

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND

URBAN RENEWAL FUND REVENUE
TAX INCREMENT REVENUE
90-30-010-100.0 TAX INCREMENT 743,645 763,765 580,552 793,819 .00

  Total TAX INCREMENT REVENUE: 743,645 763,765 580,552 793,819 .00

INTEREST REVENUE
90-30-045-100.0 INTEREST INCOME 21,591 9,374 2,455 8,400 .00

  Total INTEREST REVENUE: 21,591 9,374 2,455 8,400 .00

APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE
90-30-050-997.0 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 1,215,162 70,754

  Total APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE: .00 .00 .00 1,215,162 70,754

CARRY FORWARD REVENUE
90-30-055-998.0 CARRY FORWARD .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

  Total CARRY FORWARD REVENUE: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

Source: 060
90-30-060-983.0 TRANSFER FROM CAPITAL PRJ. .00 53,498 .00 .00 .00

Total Source: 060: .00 53,498 .00 .00 .00

OTHER REVENUE
90-30-070-900.0 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 16,442 .00 .00
90-30-070-990.0 CASH OVER\(SHORT) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

  Total OTHER REVENUE: .00 .00 16,442 .00 .00

  Total URBAN RENEWAL FUND REVENUE: 765,236 826,638 599,449 2,017,381 70,754



CITY OF MCCALL FY22 Draft Budget Page:     2
Period: 06/21 Jul 16, 2021  12:26PM

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
Prior year 2 Prior year Current YTD Current year Draft

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSE
90-40-150-300.0 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 30,735 22,754 9,494 51,250 .00
90-40-150-350.0 ENGINEER SERVICES .00 .00 .00 100,000 .00
90-40-150-410.0 INSURANCE 1,349 1,443 1,546 1,546 .00
90-40-150-657.0 BANK CHARGES 2,828 1,390 1,441 1,625 .00

          Total OPERATING EXPENSE: 34,912 25,586 12,481 154,421 .00

CAPITAL EXPENSE
90-40-200-700.0 DT PUBLIC ART .00 .00 65,000 90,000 .00
90-40-200-998.0 RESERVED - FUTURE CAPITAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CAPITAL EXPENSE: .00 .00 65,000 90,000 .00

GRANT RELATED EXPENSE
90-40-250-700.0 GRANT - EDA CONFERENCE CENTER .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total GRANT RELATED EXPENSE: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

DEBT RELATED EXPENSE
90-40-350-500.0 REVENUE BOND PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
90-40-350-510.0 REVENUE BOND INTEREST 33,686 2,235 .00 .00 .00
90-40-350-514.0 REVENUE BOND RESERVE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
90-40-350-810.0 US BANK REVENUE BOND PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
90-40-350-811.0 US BANK REVENUE BOND INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
90-40-350-985.0 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total DEBT RELATED EXPENSE: 33,686 2,235 .00 .00 .00

INTER-FUND TRANSFER EXPENSE
90-40-600-970.0 DONATED ASSETS - CITY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
90-40-600-971.0 FUND TRF-COMMERCIAL WATERFRONT 9,203 189,616 400,280 1,772,960 70,754

          Total INTER-FUND TRANSFER EXPENSE: 9,203 189,616 400,280 1,772,960 70,754

Classification: 650
90-40-650-980.0 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 331,860 331,860 .00 .00 .00

          Total Classification: 650: 331,860 331,860 .00 .00 .00

          Total URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY EXPENSES: 409,661 549,297 477,761 2,017,381 70,754

          URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND Revenue Total: 765,236 826,638 599,449 2,017,381 70,754

          URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND Expenditure Total: 409,661 549,297 477,761 2,017,381 70,754

          Net Total URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY FUND: 355,575 277,341 121,688 .00 .00



CITY OF MCCALL FY22 Draft Budget Page:     3
Period: 06/21 Jul 16, 2021  12:26PM

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
Prior year 2 Prior year Current YTD Current year Draft

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ REVENUE
TAX INCREMENT REVENUE
91-30-010-100.0 TAX INCREMENT .00 .00 57,189 84,664 100,500

          Total TAX INCREMENT REVENUE: .00 .00 57,189 84,664 100,500

INTEREST REVENUE
91-30-045-100.0 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 .00 1,000 1,000

          Total INTEREST REVENUE: .00 .00 .00 1,000 1,000

APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE
91-30-050-997.0 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

OTHER REVENUE
91-30-070-900.0 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 .00 1,754 .00 .00

          Total OTHER REVENUE: .00 .00 1,754 .00 .00

          Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ REVENUE: .00 .00 58,943 85,664 101,500



CITY OF MCCALL FY22 Draft Budget Page:     4
Period: 06/21 Jul 16, 2021  12:26PM

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22
Prior year 2 Prior year Current YTD Current year Draft

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES
OPERATING EXPENSE
91-40-150-300.0 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 .00 20,000 20,000
91-40-150-410.0 INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 1,673
91-40-150-657.0 BANK CHARGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total OPERATING EXPENSE: .00 .00 .00 20,000 21,673

CAPITAL EXPENSE
91-40-200-998.0 RESERVED - FUTURE CAPITAL .00 .00 .00 65,664 79,827

          Total CAPITAL EXPENSE: .00 .00 .00 65,664 79,827

          Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES: .00 .00 .00 85,664 101,500

          DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ. Revenue Total: .00 .00 58,943 85,664 101,500

          DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ. Expenditure Total: .00 .00 .00 85,664 101,500

          Net Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.: .00 .00 58,943 .00 .00

Net Grand Totals: 355,575 277,341 180,631 .00 .00

Report Criteria:
Budget note year end periods: 09/19
Include Funds: 90,91
Exclude Funds: 40,98,99,42,44,45
Print Fund Titles
Page and Total by Fund
Print Department Titles
Page and Total by Department
Print Department Titles
Page and Total by Department
Print Source Titles
Total by Source
Print Classification Titles
Total by Classification
All Segments Tested for Total Breaks
Account.Termination Date = {Is NULL}


